Mystery Pond #48

Supervisors:

The Neighborhood O map that my firm prepared at the time the CDD took over the maintenance of the
common CDD owned Areas in Neighborhood O is attached.

| will refer to this map during the meeting.

Also attached is one version of one of the overall maintenance maps. The additional small pond (#48)
should have also appeared on the lager maintenance map for the entire CDD. You can see the outline
of it but it was not colored in as it should have been.

Regards,
Steve Boyd
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Steven N. Boyd, P.E.
6816 Hanging Moss Rd.
Orlando, FL 32807
407-494-2693
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